MEMORANDUM

TO: City Planning Commission

FROM: Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: September 2012 Calendar

DATE: August 27, 2012

Please note the following community planning meetings and events scheduled for

September:
September 3

September 6

September 6

September 11

September 11
September 12

September 13

September 14
September 18

September 18
September 19

September 20

September 22

Labor Day holiday — City offices are closed

ZORO *“office hours”, 1:30 - 3 pm, First Floor South conference room,
Larcom City Hall

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

ZORO “office hours”, 10:30 am - noon, First Floor South conference
room, Larcom City Hall

CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Workroom, Larcom City Hall

WATS 2040 Long-Range Transportation Plan public meeting, 4-6 pm,
Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom
City Hall

Deadline for comments on ZORO draft (planning@a2gov.orq)

Park Advisory Commission meeting, 4:30 pm, Council Chamber,
Larcom City Hall

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom
City Hall

Ann Arbor Bridges update meeting, 7 pm, Burns Park shelter (1320
Baldwin)

Greenbelt Bus Tour, 10 am — 1 pm, 3700 Plymouth Park and Ride lot

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator
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